Office of The Defense Counsel
Redstone Arsenal
funtsville, Alabama

24 April 1957

Lt Colonel William G, Barry
Office of the Army Staff Judge Advocate
Fort McPherson, Georgia

Dear Bill:

Inclosed herewith are the stipulations which it has been decided
not to accepts As you will note, the stipulations concerning Bergaust
and Hull testimony are not included, As I told you over the phone,

Ve are going to submit a counter stipulationg however, Mr, Bell desires
that Mr, Jenkins have the opportunity of examining the stipulations
and making any suggestions he deems proper, Therefore, I anticipate
our counter stipulation will not be in the mail before Saturday, the
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professional endeavor, but with the best personal regards,

1 am,
M,'
Incl CHARLES R, ZIMMER
a/s Lt Colonel JAGC

Defense Counsel
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